https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89645659972?pwd=djNDN0VnOGZTTWxRMGNmQ3RxREoxZz09

Meeting ID: 896 4565 9972

Passcode: 230254 929-205-6099

EIGHTH DAY GENESEE COUNTY LEGISLATURE Batavia, New York Wednesday, April 28, 2021

The Genesee County Legislature will meet in Regular Session on Wednesday, April 28, 2021 at 5:30 PM in the Legislative Chambers of the Old Courthouse and remotely using ZOOM. Meetings are open for in-person attendance. Privilege of the Floor is available to members of the public in accordance with Legislature Rule No. 22: A person other than a County Legislator may request permission to address the Legislature on any matter to be considered at the session. Comments shall be limited to 5 minutes. E-mail pam.lagrou@co.genesee.ny.us by 5:00 pm. Legislator Hawley offered to assist with the audit. The prayer will be offered by Legislator Torrey followed by the Pledge to the Flag.

In addition to our regular meeting Legislature Chair Stein will open a public hearing pertaining to modifications to Agricultural Districts No. 1 and No. 3. During the 2021 Annual Enrollment Period one parcel in the Town of Alexander was requested to be included into Agricultural District No. 1, and one parcel in the Town of LeRoy was requested to be included into Agricultural District No. 3. All interested parties will be heard.

PROCLAMATIONS & COMMENDATIONS

National Correctional Officer Week Proclamation

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

April 14, 2021, 2021

COMMITTEE & SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT REPORTS COMMUNICATIONS & PETITIONS LEGISLATOR COMMENTS COUNTY MANAGER REPORT RESOLUTIONS

- 1. Grant Acceptance-Emergency Management Services-FY20 Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness
- 2. Grant Application & Acceptance-District Attorney/Criminal Justice Discovery Reform Grant
- 3. Agricultural Districts 2021 Annual Enrollment-Inclusion Request of Parcels to Agricultural District No. 1 & 3
- 4. Agricultural District No. 4-Towns of Byron, Bergen, Elba, Stafford and LeRoy-Eight Year Review-Continuation and Modification
- 5. Contract-Public Defender/West Publishing Corporation
- 6. Contractual Agreement Amendment-Justice for Children Advocacy Center/McQuillan
- 7. Grant Amendment– Highway/Companion Animal Grant
- 8. Surplus Equipment Highway/Road Machinery Fund
- 9. Award of Bids Highway/Pavement Markings

- 10. Gift Acceptance County Parks /City of Batavia/Rotary Foundation
- 11. Appointment Parks Advisory Committee
- 12. Change Orders Phase 2 Water Project/Contracts 2 & 3A
- 13. Amend/Close Capital Project & Budget Amendment- Highway/McClernon Rd Bridge
- 14. Amend Capital Projects/Budget Amendment 2021 State Funded Highway Construction
- 15. Establish 2021 Capital Projects & 2021 Budget Amendment –Parks & Facilities
- 16. Establish Capital Projects & Budget Amendment 2021 Locally Funded Highway Construction
- 17. Award of Bids/Consultant Agreement Airport Apron Reconstruction
- 18. Grant Acceptance & Budget Amendment & Establish Capital Project Genesee County Parks
- 19. Establish Capital Project & Budget Amendment & Award of Bid Large Format Printer/Copier/Scanner
- 20. Contract/Budget Amendment- Comprehensive Fire Service Implementation Plan
- 21. Set Public Hearing-Local Law Introductory No. 1 Year 2021
- 22. Sub-Lease Agreement-GLOW Workforce Development Board
- 23. 2021 Budget Transfer/ Management Salary Schedule Amendment-Human Resources/Deputy Director
- 24. 2021 Salary Schedule Amendment-Information Technology/ Temporary Information Technology Director
- 25. Genesee County Water Supply Project Phase 2-Reaffirmation of Negative Declaration Determination Pursuant to SEQRA
- 26. Full-time Seasonal Salary Schedule and Part-time Airport Fuel Attendant Salary Schedule
- 27. Audit

UNFINISHED BUSINESS